

To: David Den Herder
E-Mail: David.DenHerder@SpaceX.com
From: Doug Young
Date: August 26, 2014

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0690-EX-ST-2014

Message:

NTIA needs clarification on the following:

STA (0690-EX-ST-2014) for Dragon showed station locations of the spacecraft being at Cape Canaveral for 2216 MHz, 2205.5 MHz and 400.5 MHz. The station location for Cygnus should be SPACE, as shown in the prior STA application for CYGNUS.

Additionally, this STA appears only to request uplink authority from the SpX ground station at the Kennedy Space Center and Sierra NM, but not the other primary or backup uplink/command stations listed in Exhibit 3. Associated with ground station support, I would like to know the stations that are planned to receive telemetry.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of August 26, 2014 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 24975